MEMO

DALLAS COUNTY ELECTIONS DEPARTMENT
Phone: 214-819-6372 Fax: 214-819-6374

To: CAROL SNOWDEN Date: 11-10-2020
Entity: COPPELL ISD
Fax #: (214) 496-8006 From: Danielle Grant

Phone #: (214) 496-8002
Subject: 2020 General /Joint Election Results for Canvass

Attached is your entity's Unofficial Final Election Results for the
General /Joint Election held on November 3, 2020. These reports are
for your entity's official canvass. Last Day for official canvass of
returns by governing authority of political subdivision is Tuesday,
November 17, 2020 (Sec. 67.003)

Included is your Cumulative Report, Precinct by Precinct results by
Total, Early Voting by Mail, Early VVoting In-Person, Election Day
and EV/ED Provisional, if applicable.

After your canvassing date and if you contracted your election with
only Dallas County, then DCED will file precinct by precinct returns
to the Secretary of State for all candidates and measures in your
election. (Sec. 67.017)

For further assistance please contact Danielle Grantat the above
number.
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